Reviewer B
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Respected reviewer B,

Regarding your given suggestions, we made graphic presentation of the results in article (as Fig. 2 and Fig. 3). Therefore, a new labeling of Figure 2 to 6 was created, so they are now marked and loaded as Figures 4 to 8.

The tables are excluded from the text and given as Supplementary material.

We hope that the corrections we have implemented are sufficient for publication of our article.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely yours,

Negovan Ivanković
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